
Mandy Wilson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Graeme 

Gill Lindsay 
13 March 2008 21 :32 
graeme.bissett••••• 
RE: Close Report and DLA Report Update 

Our Counc il meeting has now finished and I am catching p with the day. Spoke briefly 
to Willie earlier, around 6. Understand from Donald we are meeting at Barn, can you 
let me know if that is in town or a Tie please . 

Thanks 
Gill 

-----Original Message-----
From: graeme.bissettllllllllllllll• [mailto:graeme.bissett~ 
Senti 13 March 200 8 13:25 
To: Colin MacKenzie 
Cc: Rebecca Andrew; Duncan Fraser; Gill Lindsay; Susan Clark 
~ubjec t: Re: C ose Report and DLA Report Update 

Susan can you arrange please. 

Thanks 

Regards 
Graeme 

Graeme Bissett 
+44 ······ 
Blackberry 

-----Original Message-----
From : "Colin MacKenzie" <Col in.MacKenzie@edinburgh.gov.uk> 

Date: Thu, 13 Mar 2008 12:54:40 
To: ''Graeme Bissett" <graeme. bissett .1111111111111111 
Cc; ''Rebecca Andrew" <Rebecca .Andrew@edinburgh.gov. uk>, "Duncan Fraser" 
<Duncan.Fraser@edinburgh.gov.uk>, "Gill Lindsay" 
<Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk>, "Susan Clark" <Susan.Clark@tie.ltd.uk> 
Subject: RE: Close Report and DLA Repor t Update 

Graeme, 

Thanks f o r the updated Close Report. We are wo rking our way through it. 

Willie yesterday made reference to a letter received from Greg Ayres, MD of Parsons 
Brinckerhoff. Could you please arrange for a c opy of that to be sent to me today for 
due diligence purposes. 

Regards, 

Colin MacKenzie 
for Council Solicitor 

From~ Graeme Bissett (mailto:graeme.bissett lllllllllllll 
Sent; 12 March 2008 22 : 28 
To: Andrew Holmes; Duncan Fraser; Andy Conway; Donald McGougan; Rebecca Andrew; Alan 
Coyle; Gill Lindsay; Colin MacKenzie 
Cc; 'Willie Gallagher'; 'Steven Bell'; Jim McEwan; 'Stewart McGarrity'; ' Susan Clark'; 
Andrew Fitchie 
Subject: Close Report and DLA Report Update 

VVED00000420_0001 



I attach an update of the Close Report. Andrew will send his letter and appendices 
directly to you later tonight. Willie will also send his letter directly. 

The Close Report has the changes tracked from the version issued on Monday. 

We expect to have the APA signed tomorrow am and we have sufficient in the bag now 
with SOS to be confident on that front. Negotiations with Infraco have been slower 
t oday than we hoped and there is some work to do to ensure we have a stable 
proposition in all the key areas. However, we anticipate finalizing this by noon 
t omorrow. 

Regards 
Graeme 

Graeme Bissett 
m: +44 .......... .. 

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the 
sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed. 
If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and 
delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents t o 
any other person. 
The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer 
viruses and will not be liable for any l osses incurred by the recipien t . 
*************************~************************~***********T********* 
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